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COMMUNITY NOTICES

COMMUNITY NOTICES

FOOD BANK - Living Waters Hurunui Outreach if you need
food supplies please give us a call:

Cell phone: 027 448 6594 - Aveai
027 448 6583 - Isaiah
Landline: 03 314 2044
Email: livingwatershurunuioutreach@gmail.com
You can also send us a private message through messenger.

Family Violence - It’s Not OK — get help on 0800 456 450
Women’s Refuge 0800 REFUGE (733 843)
For emergencies ring 111, North Canterbury Police 105

Lifeline 0800 543 354, Youthline 0800 376 633 or text HELP
(4357) for free, 24/7, confidential support .

September 14" 7pm -- Amuri Community Arts

Council (ACAC) - AGM
Our AGM will be held in the Gallery at the back of the
Hanmer Springs Library Complex.

The Arts Council is funded by the Hurunui District Council.
Our mission statement is “To promote, encourage and
enhance cultural participation and awareness in the Amuri
area.”

New members welcome. Any enquiries contact Sue Harris
021 264 7198.

CANCER BREAKFAST

The Amuri Ladies Golf Club are running their annual Cancer
Breakfast on Tuesday 14" September & extend a warm
invitation to all who wish to attend. Cost is $25 for a
delicious, cooked breakfast with a glass of bubbles on arrival
& good company. There will also be a raffle table with all
proceeds from the day going to our local Hurunui Cancer
Support Group. 9am start. Further information from Vicki
Collett Ph 027 437 1329

The Hurunui Theatre Group’s production

of "Spamalot" is on hold and will be rescheduled to
a date that suits all parties and conditions. Tickets
already purchased will be transferable to any of the
new dates, or refundable, with online bookings to be
re-selected www.hurunuitheatre.org. Thank you.

111TH SCARGILL SPRING SHOW - Saturday 18"
September, Tipapa Woolshed, Greta Valley. Enter items
between 8.30 and 10am. New classes for home brewed
beer and items out of Menz/ She Shed. Public admission
1pm. Stalls, raffle, food, music. Adults $3, children free. For
schedules phone Megan 022-624-0424 or visit FB page.
Supported by Creative Communities NZ.



http://www.amuri.school.nz/community/the-peril/
http://www.hurunuitheatre.org/

COMMUNITY NOTICES

IMPORTANT MESSAGE FROM AMURI PLAYERS:
Due to the Covid restrictions, the Amuri Players
production of MIRROR. has been postponed until
November — running from Wednhesday 3 to
Saturday 6*"November.

MIRROR is a loCally Written pantomime, with all
your favourite Characters,
well-known songs and some funny bits.

The Cast and Crew are gearing up fOr extra
rehearsals to hone their amazing dancing and
singing talents and also to try and remember their
lines.

Book your tickets how:
www.trybooking.com/nz/HSG
(Those who haVve already bought tickets Will be
contacted about Changing dates or receiving a
refund. Please contaCt Dennis 021 09¢ 1541 with any
queries.)

“IF YOU WANT TO DRINK, that’s your business, but if you
want to stop we can help”.

AA meetings at the Rotherham Church Hall 7pm Sunday and
7.30pm Tuesday.

For a confidential talk with an AA member call 027 415 0211.

0y
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Three Waters Reform Programme -

Keen to let us know what you think about the Three Waters
Reform Programme from what you understand, currently
being proposed by central government?

You can email us on info@hurunui.govt.nz — please
write ‘Three Waters feedback’ to the subject line.

You can ring us on 03 3148 816, and one of our friendly
Customer Services team will write down your thoughts.

Once our Service Centres and libraries are open
again, there will be slips of paper at the front desk where you
can write down your thoughts.

There will be drop in sessions too, please keep an ear
out for more details.

Please visit our web page for background documents
and more ways to get in touch - keen to try your Zoom skills?
www.hurunui.govt.nz - Events.

AMURI COMMUNITY VEHICLE

VOLUNTEER DRIVERS
WE NEED YOU!

If you are interested in assisting us to provide this
essential service in our area we would love to hear
from you.

Enquiries: amurivehicletrust@gmail.com or phone
027 358 7976.

For transport assistant contact our co-ordinator with
details of the trip required, destination and date of
travel.

Phone/text: 027 299 3263 or email
amurivehicletrust@gmail.com

Alternatively, details can be left on our booking form
at Culverden Library, Waiau Hardware and Amuri
Health Centre.

RATES FOR TRANSPORT SERVICE:

Rotherham to Waiau S5
Rotherham to Culverden S5
Rotherham to Mt Lyford S10
Waiau to Mt Lyford S8
Waiau to Culverden S8
Amberley $30
&
Rangiora Dy $40
Christchurch $50

Discounted rates for more than 1 person.

FOR SALE

BALEAGE FOR SALE — 4 X 4 Individually wrapped
round bales. Barley/oats mix, 78.2 kgs average
weight. Realistic offers + GST.
Medbury/Hawarden area. Phone 03 314 4118.

WANTED

COLOSTRUM AND PENICILLIN MILK. Please phone
Barry 027 288 9513.

Amuri Community Website
WWW.amuri.org.nz
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CHURCH NOTICES

Fundraiser
for

Earthquake
Compliance

St Andrew’s Church

44 Mountainview Road (SH7)
Culverden

50 Mystery Envelopes
$25 each

Contact:
Liz Teulon — 315 8230
Revd Dawn Daunauda - 315 8210

Feature prizes include:
e High Country Experience Day Trip @
Island Hills
e (Catered meals in country homes
e Christmas cakes

SITUATIONS VACANT

Patoa Farms is looking for stockpersons to
work on its pig farm on Medbury Road, Hawarden.
Full-time through to casual positions are available.
If you want more info, please send your contact
details to jobs@patoafarms.co.nz or contact Holly
Sterne on 027 517 1133.

DALZELL CONTRACTING

T abas e

We are looking for a machinery operator to join our team for the 2021/22

season.
If you have experience in this field, we would love to hear from you.

Please contact Andrew on 027-4833-938 for more details.

Amuri Cooperating Parish is unable to meet
physically until we reach Lockdown Level 2.

On Sunday, September 5th, another morning service and
brief homily will be uploaded to our Facebook
page (https://www.facebook.com/amuricooperatingparish

RELIEF DRIVER OR DRIVERS

WANTED
CULVERDEN & WAIAU AREA

Great Opportunity for a Relief Driver / can be a couple
of Relief Drivers
for Saturday mornings.
Also open to other days of the week.

Job involves sorting & delivering mail, parcels, The
Press in the Culverden & Waiau areas.

Must be reliable, have a clean Drivers Licence and
meet conditions by NZ Post.

For further details please either email
leeannharlen@gmail.com
or
private message from local Facebook site
or
phone LeeAnn on 027 2625032.

) and/or you are welcome to join us by Zoom for a 7:00pm
'Cuppa & Catch-up’ on Sunday evening (email
dawnedaunauda@gmail.com for your meeting ID and
password). A variety of worship services can be located at
this website: https://anglicanlife.org.nz/news-and-
announcements/virtual-services-in-the-diocese/ .
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Amuri Community
Health Centre

Caring for our community

Ph: 03 315 6328

Fax: 03 315 6592
40 Wilkin Street

Email: reception@amurihc.co.nz
www.amurihc.co.nz

Hours of Business:
8.30am — 5pm

Appointments available:
9am-12.30pm & 2pm-4.30pm

In an emergency dial 111

Covid Vaccination Clinics
continue at Amuri Health

Amuri Health continue to run clinics
for your vaccinations. Itis NOT
advertised on the national booking
site online. We are currently running
three clinics per week and booking is
simple, just phone as you would for
an appointment on 03 315 6328 and
our lovely reception team will
organise a time for you to attend.

When you attend, please come
around the side of the building to the
patio outside the waiting room AT
the time if your appointment.
Parking is available in the STAFF
CARPARK just along a bit further

Personnel Availability:

Dr Victor Buckwalter:

September: 1, 2, 6-9, 13-16, 20-23,
27-30

October: 4-7, 11-14, 18, 21, 26-28

Sarah Ballam:

September: 3, 8, 9, 10, 15, 16, 17,
22,23, 24, 30

October: 7, 8, 14, 15, 28, 29

Dr Graeme Scrivener:
October: 21, 22

Practice Nurses:
Monday — Friday each week

District Nurses Availability:
Monday, Wednesday & Friday each

Monday-Friday week.

from the main carpark.
PLEASE ENSURE YOU ARE WEARING

After Hours:
5pm-9am Monday to Friday YOUR MASK and SCAN the @R | Please note the Health
(GP on Call) CODE. Centre will be closed:

After vaccination you will be asked to
return to your vehicle for your
15 minute wait. You will receive a
text when you can leave.

We apologise for the changes and
redirection to various entrances to
the Health Centre, but we are
determined to provide all our
services to the community while
maximising our staffing, utilising our
fabulous, spacious facility and
keeping logistics as simple as
possible @

We will continue to post updates via
the Health Centre’s web page and
Facebook page as we receive new
information through different level
changes.

Labour Day Monday 25
October 2024

Public holidays & weekends
(GP on Call)

Phone our practice anytime, day or

night for assistance. Healthworks Pharmacy:

The after-hours phone is connected to and 0800 347 7367
answered by an afterhours registered nurse,
who will assess your needs, offer advice, or
arrange immediate assistance from the on-
call doctor or rural nurse. (The triage nurse
may take a few minutes to answer.) Amberley Pharmacy:

0800 924 5274

Physio: Chris Dixon:
027 420 9766
03 315 6328

The

CROSS SLOT®

No-Tillage Seed Drill

Ringa Renovator\

Dial a Decorator

S

Andrew Wright

property My; Childhay No-Tillage Services

Over 15 years
Experience

Allwork

Dean Freerpan
Mobile. 021 059 4980

Email. freemandean21@yahoo.co.nz

Phone: 03 315 6305
Mobile: 027 2224464

email: andrew. helen @amuri.net

® (ereal (rops
® Vew Pasture
® [orage Brassica

Guaranteed

Operating In Rotherham and surrounding Districts
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« Thursday 9 September - Cheviot Area School

DAIRY - CONVENTIONAL - HILL FENCING - DFER FENCING + Thursday 30 September - Amuri Area School
STOCKYARDS-RESIDENTIAL - LIFESTYLE - POSTORIVING

Connecting people to employment, education and
Ph. Jason

training. Come and hear from the experts!
315 6061 / 027 497 4811
jdkemorganfencing@gmail. com

* Come along to the FREE '‘Connecting Hurunui' careers
evening to engage with multiple business and employment
experts. This is a great opportunity, whether you want advice
on employment, starting your own business, a change in
career direction or have a general interest in career
networking.
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VALLANCE MACHINERY LTD

AGRICULTURAL EQUIPMENT

PARTS & SERVICING

TRACTOR SALES

FARM MACHINERY SALES

CALL HAMISH MARSHALL 0274323031

STOCKISTS OF OUR SERVICES CONTACT US
FIELDMASTER 3 SERVICE TRUCKS - ANY AREA 342 OXFORD ROAD
SPAREX 4 MECHANICS FERNSIDE
BARE CO SERVICING ALL TRACTORS 03 313 6465
DIGGERS & MACHINERY MORRIS OILS

parts@vallance.co.nz

RATA HYDRAULIC HOSE REPAIRS sales@vallance.co.nz




ROBSONE

LIQUID WASTE MANAGE ENT

- e —
CANTERBURY

ALL ANIMAL EFFLUENT SAUCERS, PUMP CHAMBERS,
STONE TRAPS, WEDGES, LARGE SETTLING PONDS

20,000 & 30,000 LITRE TRACTOR DRAWN TANKERS
8 METER PROP STIRRER & STORTH LAGOON MIXER
LOADER HIRE DRY MUCK SPREADER |
SEPTIC TANK ;
EMPTYING

PUMPS SUPPLIED &
FITTED

GREASE TRAP
EMPTYING

== | WATER JETTER TO
| CLEAR BLOCKED
DRAINS

WE HAVE THREE 6x6 TRUCKS FOR WET OR HILLY TERRAIN

100% CANTERBURY OWNED & OPERATED
BEEN IN THE BUSINESS FOR OVER 45 YEARS

| EMAIL: robsonenviro@xtra.co.nz WWW: robsonenvironmental.co.nz |

PHONE: 03 349 8871 FREEPHONE: 0800372003




ON FARM SERVICES

« Calf De-budding

* Rubber Ringing Bull Calves
« Local Anaesthetic Used
Called Lopaine and Nopaine

Dean Freeman 021 059 4980
freemandean21@yahoo.co.nz
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George Black 027 315 8214

WHALAN AND PARTNERS LTD, BAYLEYS LISENSED UNDER THE REA ACT 2008

’ BAYLEYS | ALTOGETHER BETTER Residential / Commerciel / Rural / Property Services
o AR G R i B S B A ety A e i SR R R




WET U Agriculture

Formerly Rotherham Machinery Group

-All mowing/raking and baleage requirements
«Cultivation - Discing, Ploughing, rolling
*Drilling - 6m John Deere disc drill, 6m rollerdrill
‘Ruthusting

*Pit silage available on request

Tom and Meg Macfarlane

Ph:027 435 9668
e: waithui@amuri.net

MULTI AWARD WINNING

FACIALS

WAXING

TINTING
MASSAGE
MANICURES
PEDICURES
SPRAY TANS

 mr— P 033147692 cicrrousis
W pagetconstruction.co.nz Shop 16, Brackenfields
133 Carters Road, Amberley ﬁ

www.beautyandyou.co.nz




Waitohi Ag Ltd
Agricultural Contractors

CASH PAID for Ring Ben 027 432 5282

unwanted Cars, Vans, Utes
and 4WD’s. Phone John
0274 762404

- B N N NN N e -~ -

e Fine Chop Bulk Silage

e Wholecrop Front Available
e 4x3 Big Square Baler

e 3x3 Medium Square Baler

Earthworks Ltd

Diggers, Truck, Motor Grader
e Tube Wrapping

g:\if::::PP“es 021 701 331 . |ndiv.idual\l/li?Allcian\;Vrapping

Track Maintenance
e Rotor Rake

e Loader Tractor Hire
e Bale Stacking/Cartage
e  Full Cultivation and Drilling Service

A\
Hassle Free &

Dean Freeman
021 059 4980 - freemandean21@yaho0.co.nz




AGS Earthmoving Ltd

YOUR LOCAL HURUNUKEARTHMQVING CONTRACTOR & QUARRY SUPPLIES

AARON - 027 220 7232 | GRANT - 027 386 8106 | agsearthmoving@xtra.co.nz
EARTHMOVING QUARRIES FIND US ON FACEBOOK £}

GEOFF RUGERS AB”('
021640.748F" & |
WWW. hlghcountryfencmg c0. Nz

t\\. h,.

STOP BIRDS

hail, leaves, snow & vermin from
blocking & damaging your spouting

Quality materials: BHP Colorbond steel mesh with unique

patented louvre will even keep out pine needles. Will not

rust or sag with age or load.10 year warranty, range of colours
Proven inAustralia & New Zealand over the last 15 years.

FOR SAFE, PURE DRINKING WATER

FROM YOUR ROOF.
NOW AVAILABLE : STAINLESS STEEL MICRO MESH

\\l

Call Rohan anytime Mon-Sat for - Guml
a no-obligation asessment & quote
03 982 8850 0800 486532 www.gumleaf.co.nz

-
cal
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Who do | talk to?

Useful contacts

Money Concerns

Mortgages - people should get in touch with their
banks in the first instance.

Ministry of Social Development (WINZ)
Visit https://www.workandincome.govt.nz

Living expenses, benefits, and redundancy
0800 559 009

Wage Subsidy
0800 40 80 40

Local Business Continuity

Enterprise North Canterbury

Visit https://www.northcanterbury.co.nz/covid-19/
Call: 03 327 3135

Email: office@enterprisenc.co.nz

Community Wellbeing North Canterbury Trust
Email: www.wellbeingnc.org.nz
Call: 03 310 6375

Unite
against
COVID-19

Communities can be affected by emergencies in different
ways, and may need different types of welfare services,
including the following (but not limited to);

Please call the Canterbury Welfare Call Centre 0800 24 24 11

Food Shortages

Living Waters Foodbank
Call: 03 314 2044 or 027 448 6594

Inspire Pantry Foodbank
Call: 03 314 6950 or 027 210 2917
Email: inspirechurchamberley@gmail.com

Amberley Foodbank
Call 03 314 7464

Health Advice & Self Isolation

Healthline
Call: 0800 358 5453

Ministry of Health
Visit www.health.govt.nz/coronavirus

General Wellbeing of People COVID-19 Questions

New Zealand Government COVID-19 Team
Visit www.covid19.govt.nz

Hurunui District Council | 66 Caters Road, Amberley 7410 | 03 314 8816 | www.hurunui.govt.nz




Family Violence Children

Visit www.police.govt.nz Worried a child is unsafe?
Oranga Tamariki

Email: contact@ot.govt.nz
Call: 0508 326 459

Talking with children about COVID-19
Save the Children Support and Information
Visit www.savethechildren.org.nz

Anxiety, Distress, & Mental Wellbeing Home schooling advice

Ministry of Education
Visit www.education.govt.nz

Report non urgent issues via 105, in an
emergency always call 111.

Family violence
Visit: www.police.govt.nz/advice-services/family-
violence

National Telehealth Service

Call or text: 1737 Questions about child and baby health
Plunketline
Call: 0800 933 922

Presbyterian Support Rural Support

Visit www.ps.org.nz Rural Support Trust - Supporting rural people
Call: 0800 477 874 through tough times.

Collectively, the Presbyterian Support Visit www.rural-support.org.nz

organisations are one of the largest providers of Call: 0800 787 254

social and health services in the country. They

work with older people, people with disabilities, Animal Welfare
families at risk, children and young people.

Concerns about welfare
Ministry of Primary Industries

et Sorue
Accomodation
Veterinary Services and COVID-19

Ministry of Business, Innovation and N_Z.Veterlnary Association
Employment (MBIE) - Temporary Visit www.nzva.org.nz
Accommodation Service

International Visitors
Call: 0508 754 163

Help with travel bookings
i-SITE
Visit www.i-SITE.org.nz

Visa concerns

Immigration New Zealand

Call: 0508 558 855

Visit www.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas

Government Helpline |
Call: 0800 779 997 Embassy Details

Ministry of Foreign affairs and Trade
Visit www.mfat.govt.nz

Hurunui District Council | 66 Caters Road, Amberley 7410 | 03 314 8816 | www.hurunui.govt.nz



Services and support

Unite
against
COVID-19

It's OK to ask for help. As we work through this together, there are people and agencies
able to support you. Here's a range of advice, help, or support if you need it. If you don’t
speak English, you can ask for an interpreter when calling most government departments.

In an emergency

Forhealth advice

It's as important as always to get
medical support if you're unwell.
You don't needto wait.

For health advice about
babies or children

For mental health or
addiction support

However you feel, there's
someoneto talktoifyou need it.

Forsupport with family
violence or sexual
violence

It's ok to leave your bubble to
keep yourself orsomeone else
safe. If youneedto leave, help
will be there.

Forconcerns about the
wellbeing or safety ofa
child

Forsupport for
young people

Forrural and farming
support

Call 111 for Fire and Emergency, Police, or Ambulance.

If you have cold, flu or COVID-19 symptoms, get tested.

Call your Doctor, or contact Healthline for free health advice
and information provided by trained professionals.

Call Plunketto speakto a Plunket nurse.

PlunketLine is a free parent helpline and advice service
available to all families, whanau and caregivers.

Call or text 1737 to talk to someone trained to help.

For specific help, you can contact the Depression Helpline
or Alcohol Drug Helpline.

Call 111if you or someone else isin immediate danger of being
harmed or may harm themselves.

Find local social support services in your area, call the Family
Services 211 helpline.

Call Women's Refuge for advice, support and safe
accommodation when you're dealingwith violence in your life.
The Elder Abuse Helpline is a free service that older people

can contact if they or someone they know are experiencing
elder abuse.

Call Oranga Tamarikiif a child or young person is unsafe, not
being cared for, or separated from their parents or caregivers.

Youthline supports all young people, including those who are
struggling. Youthline offers afree 24/7 Helpline service.

Contact your local Rural Support Trust. They can point you
in the right direction for the support you need.

111 (Emergency Line)

0800 3585453
(Healthline - COVID-19 health advice)

0800611116
(Healthline - General health advice)

www.healthpoint.co.nz

0800 933922 (PlunketLine)

1737 (1737 Helpline)
1737.org.nz
0800 111757 (Depression Helpline)

0800 787 797 (Alcohol Drug
Helpline)

111 (Emergency Line)

osooznza2n
(Family Services 211 Helpline)
www.familyservices.govt.nz/directory/

0800 733 843 (Women's Refuge)

0800 32 668 65 (Elder Abuse
Hotline)

0508 326 459 (Oranga Tamariki)
www.orangatamariki.govt.nz

Youthline
Free call 0800376 633
Freetext234

Webchat: https:/fwww.youthline.
co.nz/

0800 787 254 (Rural Support
Trust)

Foraccesstofoodor
essentialitems

We all need food and essential
items such as medicine, so please
don't try to go without. There are
plenty of ways to get thisto you.

If you are delivering supplies,
rememberto stay 2 metres apart
and wear a face covering.

Talkto your support networks like family, whanau, friends
and neighbours to see if they could deliver essential items to
you.

If you need medicine, contact your pharmacy.

Try food delivery services such as supermarket home delivery,
food parcels, frozen pre-prepared meals, subscription food
boxes (like My Food Bag and Hello Fresh) or any otherwhole-
food delivery service.

If you need financial help to buy food, Work and Income are
hereto help.

If you need food urgently, contact your local foodbank for
support - see link to your local provider.

If you have tried and can’t access support through any of
the options above, contact your local Civil Defence and
Emergency Management (CDEM) Group

Student volunteer army for
Auckland based contactless delivery
https://shop.sva.org.nz

shop.countdown.co.nz/shop/content/
priority-assistance (Countdown)

ishopnewworld.co.nz (New World)

See below for Work and Income 0800
numbers and links.

www.familyservices.govt.nz/directory/
(Foodbanks)

www.civildefence govt.nz/find-your-
civil-defence-group/
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For financial support

There may be support available
for employers, employees and
those who have lost their job or
had theirincome reduced, or
assistance to buy food.

For renting and tenancy
advice

For animal welfare
matters

For business support

For employment advice
and support

Know your rights as an employee
and keep yourself safe.

For further information
on other support

There are a number of
organisations working to make
sure everyone is looked after.

Visit the Work and Income website for urgent financial
support and ongoing needs.

You can apply for a main benefit online and check your
eligibility for food assistance.

You can also use the COVID-19 financial support tool on
the Unite Against COVID-19 website to see what support is
available to you.

Contact Tenancy Services for information about your legal
rights.

Call Ministry for Primary Industries for animal welfare
concerns and enquiries and to report cruelty.

For animal welfare emergencies, you can also call your local
SPCA Centre.

All New Zealand businesses and sole traders can get support
and advice on: government financial supports, findingfree or
subsidised expert mentoring and advice, what different Alert
Levels mean or business continuity.

Employers can also get specific advice on staffing changes,
employee wellness, and meeting your health and safety
obligations.

Contact Work and Income if you're looking for work or have a
vacancy that needs to be filled.

Contact Employment NZ or visit their website for information
onyour rights as an employee.

Contact Worksafe for information on working safely.

Visit the Unite Against COVID-19 website.

To help you understand your rights and obligations, and to
give you any support you need to take action, contact the
Citizens Advice Bureau.

www.workandincome.govt.nz

https:/my.msd.govt.nz/ (Food grant &
benefitapp)

0800559 009 (General Line)
0800552 002 (Seniors 65+)
0800 8899 00 (Students)

www.Covid19.govt.nz/business-and-
money/ financial-support/covid-19-
financial-support-tool/

0800 836 262 (Tenancy Services)
www.tenancy.govt.nz

0800008333 (MPI)

https://www.spca.nz/report-animal-
cruelty

North Island 0800 500 362
South Island 0800505 096

0800779009

(Workand Income’s Job Search line)
www.workandincome.govt.nz
0800209020

(Employment New Zealand)
www.employment.govt.nz

0800 030 040 (Worksafe)
www.worksafe.govt.nz

www.Covid19.govt.nz

0800 367 222 (Citizens Advice
Bureau)

Information taken from the COVID-19 website, Covid19.govt.nz, which is updated regularly. Current as of August 2021.

Te Kawanatanga o Aotearoa
New Zealand Government



